McNinch, Elizabeth A.

From: Richard Bash <rbash@soundthinking.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 1:41 PM

To: Bodker, Gregory

Cc: Jeremy Garber

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Cooper stadium

We are taking care of the Cooper stadium agreement. Just need to finalize CPDs involvement.
Richard Bash
SoundThinking

> On Aug 23, 2023, at 10:00 AM, Bodker, Gregory <gbodker@columbuspolice.org> wrote:

>

> CAUTION: External Email.

>

>

> | don't know how personally involved | can be, or need to be, but that week is as good or bad as any other. The last
time | spoke with Dir. Speaks, he said that this was all on hold until he heard from the owner of Cooper Stadium. The
Academy Commander is Greg Parini.

> From: Richard Bash [mailto:rbash@soundthinking.com]
> Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 8:13 AM

> To: Bodker, Gregory <GBodker@columbuspolice.org>
> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cooper stadium

>

> Does the week of 9-11 work for you? Who is the academy commander?
>

> Richard Bash

>

> SoundThinking

>

>






